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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Wilson-Maxwell House c. 1820-1860 is a combination of two often separate

Structures brought together in a sequence of construction to form an ell
plan house. The original or first building was a two story three bay

by one room hall/parlor seven course common bond brick house c. 1820-~1830.
This structure faced south with an east/west gable orientation. During
the third quarter of the 19th century a two story three bay center hall
single pile weatherboard frame addition was attached to the east gable
end wall which constitutes an ell plan house after two generations.

The house rests on a full or partially excavated fieldstone foundation

and is covered with a medium sloped composition shingle roof. The brick
section faces south while the mid 19th century frame faces east with a
north/south gable orientation.

3 ck’
The south facade of thé’%ouse has a central entrance on both floors

with 6/6 sash on either side. The second floor door allows axis to the
second floor of the two story shed porch which was added later since the
second floor opening was first a window. A single string belt course and
molded brick cernice (cavetto, square, and ovolo molding) decorate the
main facade but are significantly hidden by the porch. The porch roof

is supported by square posts and part of a diagonal lattice railing remains
on the second floor. Wooden nailer blocks remain fastened into the brick

wall below the belt course for the earlier single story porch. A beaded

board front door is framed by a plain surround.

Y s — -
The west gable end of the main block is a seven course brick wall

with a single four pane attic light on the north side of the interior end
brick stack. Plain bargeboards protect the end rafters.

The east end is totally covered with the later frame addition and the

north side is almost covered fully by two and one story frame shed additions.
The northwest second floor 6/6 sash is exposed as is the molded brick
cornice. The frame shed additions are frame sections covered with horizontal
weatherboards. Two 6/6 sash are found on each Floor of the north side

and one on the west side. A brick stove stack rises out of the center

of the section.

The eastern two story frame addition is basically the same in form

as well as fenestration.

The east side has a central four panel door entrance with a three

light transom and four light sidelights with a panel below. The 6/6 sash
windows have a beaded corner surround and louvered shutters. A hipped
roof porch with square piexrs. and a rectangular stick balustrade covers

the front three bays and extends around to the south gable end. The second
floor is illuminated by three 6/6 sash that have louvered shutters. A
boxed cornice stretches across above with a slight crown molding.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The south end has a side entrance and adjacent 6/6 sash window.
The second floor has two 6/6 sash and the attic space is lighted by two

single pane sash lights that flank the interior end brick stacks. The
barge board is molded.

The north end is primarily the same with only one 6/6 sash on each
flooxr and two 1/1 attic windows.

Neither interiors were completely seen. The brick section was trimmed
on the first floor with beaded board partitions.

A ruinous fieldstone spring house is located directly south of the
house and a two story frame granary with central passage is situated
to the west.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The building sequence for the Wilson-Maxwell House illustrates two
mid 19th cestury influences on house construction. The brick house,
probably built in the 1820-1840 period was oriented to the south and the
surrounding fields rather than the road that Passed to the east. With the
mid 19th century addition the orientation of +t entire house was changed
to face east and the much more active road to 2§incipio. The form of the
addition which produced an ell plan house illustrates the broad acceptance
and appeal that this house type had aequired by the mid 19th century.
Alternative plans could have been used but would not have provided such a
convenient and up-to-date result.

The present farm was assembled around 1812-1814 by William Wilson,
carpenter by two deeds (JS 8/130, JS 10/423) from John Megredy. The two
parcels were both part of a larger tract called "Independence."

T

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




CE-1199
nMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CON?;NUE&QN SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[IGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY
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STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[§1 FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE
Paul B. Touart Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil County Commitee 5/12/80
STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse . 398-0200 ext. 150
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Elkton Maryland 21921

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Wilson=-Maxwell House Chain of Titls

Margaret J., Maxwell
to
L. Maxwell and sister
197 acres

"Whereas a certain Benjamin Wilson did my last
will and testement... devise unto his daughter
Lydis Amnn Maxwell... being the same land which
was conveyed unito the said Ber jamin Wilson by
Henry C., Mackall, trustee (HHM 2/403 1/../1854)

HHM 1/245  8/19/1853. Circuit Court

Ben jamin Wilson, complaninant
Lydia Wilson, defendant

s sall that tract or parcel of land situate...
whereof William Wilson late of Cecil County
died seized containing 210 acres... being the
same land which-was conveyed to Thomas Wilson
the father of said William Wilson, carpenter by
John Megredy, farmer by his two deeds.

1. JS 8/130 part of "Independence" 6/20/1817

2. JS 10/423 part of "Independemce" 12/31/181L
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